
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 6/24/2014 9:29:25 AM
To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: The long term future

absolute lack of thought or insight. This is going to be horrible. My morale is low, how will I make it to 400p????

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

---- Original Message-----
From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Miehael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24,2014 09:25 AM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: Re: The long term future

Hahaha!!!

We are a three smile household. In your face, commissioner.

> On Jun 24, 2014, at 9:18 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:
>
> If I were the ceo of caiso I'd be too embarrassed to appear in public.
>
>
> Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
>

Original Message----
> From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.govl
> Sent: Tuesday, June 24,2014 09:17 AM Pacific Standard Time
> To: Dietz, Sidney
> Subject: Re: The long term future

>

>
> Dumb question.
>
» On Jun 24, 2014, at 9:15 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:
»
» Do they really all have to speak?
»
»
» Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
»

Original Message----
» From: Campbell, Michael lmailto:Miehael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.govl 
» Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 09:13 AM Pacific Standard Time

»
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» To: Dietz, Sidney 
» Subject: Re: The long term future
»
» An ice floe is awaiting this woman. She can bring her hat if she wants.
»
»> On Jun 24, 2014, at 9:12 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:
»>
»> For animals on earth is to freeze to death. If we're lucky.
»>
»>...............................
»> Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
»>
»> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
»> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/
»
»
» PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
» To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/
>
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coim/about/companv/privacv/customer/
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